
RE: PCO follow up

From: "Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)" <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>

To: "Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC)" <jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>

Date: Wed, 17 Jun 2020 20:46:30 +0000

This is all they want to send up:

• Roughly 47% of PHAC's total PPE spending to-date is to foster domestic PPE manufacturing
production; the rest of the Agency's PPE spending is a combination of Canadian
distributors/suppliers with offshore supply chains.

• There continues to be concerted efforts and targeted investments to support increasing Canadian
domestic capacity in the areas on PPE through retooling of existing industry and ground-up
investments. For example, Canada recently signed an agreement with Medicom, who is
establishing a manufacturing facility in Montreal to N95 respirators for the both the Government
of Canada and the Government of Quebec. This production is expected to begin in August 2020.

Table COVID Related Procurements By Commodity (as of June 16, 2020) domestic PPE
production

Commodity # of Suppliers Value
Face Shield 17 $198 522 636,60
Gowns 15 $690 773 940,62
Hand Sanitizer 2 $100 287 500,00
N95 Masks 2 $97 406 000,00
Reagent 3 $263 921 158,83
Sanitizer 1 $1 695 000,00
Surgical Masks 3 $45 587 440,61
Ventilator & Accessories 5 $1 049 382 083,72
Grand Total 48 $2 447 575 760,38

Kaili Levesque
613.818.0492

From: Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC) <jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-06-17 4:41 PM
To: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PCO follow up

Can you share whatever they came up with? Thanks lady!

Jo Voisin
A/ADM Workforce Health and Safety
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Health Canada COVID Task Force
jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca
Cell : 613-325-6474

From: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-06-17 4:29 PM
To: Reza, Arianne (Ext.) <arianne.reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Dagenais, Eric (IC)
<eric.dagenais@canada.ca>; Vincent, Charles (IC) <charles.vincent@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC)
<stacey.mantha@canada.ca>; Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC) <karen.walton@canada.ca>; St-Aubin,
Candice (HC/SC) <candice.st-aubin@canada.ca>; Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC)
cjocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PCO follow up

Arianne -

Removing PCO. Per Steve's earlier email, do you want to send this to the DM email chain that he
started? Make sure the DMs are onside with this being shared since it seems to work for PCO's needs?
Thanks,
K

Kaili Levesque
613.818.0492

From: Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-06-17 4:22 PM
To: Reza, Arianne (Ext.) <arianne.reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Dagenais, Eric (IC)
<eric.dagenais@canada.ca>; Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Vincent, Charles (IC)
<charles.vincent@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC)
<stacey.mantha@canada.ca>; Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC) <karen.walton@canada.ca>; Lynch, Matthew
<Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PCO follow up

Thanks

From: Arianne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 4:22 PM
To: Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Dagenais, Eric (IC) <eric.dagenais@canada.ca>;
Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Vincent, Charles (IC)
<charles.vincent@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC)
<stacey.mantha@canada.ca>; Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC) <karen.walton@canada.ca>; Lynch, Matthew
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<Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PCO follow up

It includes the medicom contract.

From: Baird, Louise [mailto:Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca]
Sent: June 17, 2020 4:20 PM
To: Dagenais, Eric (IC) <eric.dagenais@canada.ca>; Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)
<kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Arianne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Vincent, Charles (IC)
<charles.vincent@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC)
<stacey.mantha@canada.ca>; Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC) <karen.walton@canada.ca>; Lynch, Matthew
<Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PCO follow up

Thanks very much, everyone. I had same reaction to 47% - seemed high, given we spend a lot of time
talking about planes and ships coming in! To be sure I'm clear, the text below says "to foster domestic
production"- so are we just talking about procuring PPE or also factoring in any kind of longer-term
investments (contracts) in domestic capacity?

Louise

From: Dagenais, Eric (IC) <eric.dagenais@canada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Reza, Arianne (Ext.) <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Vincent, Charles (IC)
<charles.vincent@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC)
<stacey.mantha@canada.ca>; Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC) <karen.walton@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PCO follow up

I think this is good, it's much higher than I would have guessed. Who is the 2 N95 supplier? (Medicom
is one).

From: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>
Sent: June 17, 2020 3:41 PM
To: Reza, Arianne (Ext.) <arianne.reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>;
Vincent, Charles (IC) <charles.vincent@canada.ca>; Dagenais, Eric (IC) <eric.dagenais@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PCO follow up

Looks good to me - Eric, what do you think?
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Kaili Levesque
613.818.0492

From: Arianne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-06-17 3:35 PM
To: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>;
Vincent, Charles (IC) <charles.vincent@canada.ca>; Dagenais, Eric (IC) <eric.dagenais@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PCO follow up

Suggest bullet 2 be deleted.
I have a slightly updated table with an additional total of $10m if helpful, otherwise we will as leave.

From: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) [mailto:kaili.levesque2@canada.ca]
Sent: June 17, 2020 3:31 PM
To: Arianne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>;
Vincent, Charles (IC) <charles.vincent@canada.ca>; Dagenais, Eric (IC) <eric.dagenais@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Amanda Semaan <Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PCO follow up

Arianne,

What if we added a few bullets?

• Roughly 47% of PHAC's total PPE spending to-date is to foster domestic PPE manufacturing
production; the rest of the Agency's PPE spending is a combination of Canadian
distributors/suppliers with offshore supply chains.

• There continues to be concerted efforts and targeted investments to support increasing Canadian
domestic capacity in the areas on PPE through retooling of existing industry and ground-up
investments. For example, Canada recently signed an agreement with Medicom, who is
establishing a manufacturing facility in Montreal to N95 respirators for the both the Government
of Canada and the Government of Quebec. This production is expected to begin in August 2020.

Table COVID Related Procurements By Commodity (as of June 16, 2020) domestic PPE
production

Commodity # of Suppliers Value
Face Shield 17 $198 522 636,60
Gowns 15 $690 773 940,62
Hand Sanitizer 2 $100 287 500,00
N95 Masks 2 $97 406 000,00
Reagent 3 $263 921 158,83
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Sanitizer
Surgical Masks
Ventilator & Accessories
Grand Total

1 $1 695 000,00
3 $45 587 440,61
5 $1 049 382 083,72

48 $2 447 575 760,38
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